90-95-PGE

Pacific Gas and Electric Company 215 Market Street
San Francisco, CA 94106
415/972-7000

April 25, 1990

Local Union No. 1245

International Brotherhood of
Electrical Workers, AFL-CIO

P. 0. Box 4790

Walnut Creek, CA 94596

Attention: Mr. Jack McNally, Business Manager
Gentlemen:
In accordance with Subsection 202.16(b), Coast Valleys requests Company and

Union agreement to establish a temporary ten-hour, four-day workweek change
for three employees in the Salinas Measurement and Control Group as follows:

Employee Classification Days Hours

Barry Ballew M & C Mechanic Monday-Thursday 6:30 to 5:00 p.m.
Lorrie Changaris Un M & C Mech Tuesday-Friday 6:30 to 5:00 p.m.
Tim Burke Corrosion Mech Monday-Thursday 6:30 to 5:00 p.m.

We would like the temporary change to commence May 3, 1990, and conclude in
approximately three months. Further continuation will be reviewed at that
time.

A1l of the provisions of Letter Agreement 86-155-PGE are agreeable with
supervisors.

This request has been discussed with Business Representative, Ken Ball, and he
has no objections.

If you are in accord with the foregoing and agree thereto, please so indicate
in the space provided below and return one executed copy of this letter to the
Company.

Yours very truly,

PACIFIC GAS AND ELECTRIC COMPANY
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By

Manager of Industrial Re]#tions

The Union is in accord with the foregoing and it agrees thereto as of the date
hereof.

LOCAL UNION NO. 1245, INTERNATIONAL
BROTHERHOOD OF ELECTRICAL WORKERS, AFL-CIO

M, 1990 By%&i&h\“ﬁ_—
Business Manager
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